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KX GOLLEGE.

Ceremoeny.

{story and Prospects of the Institution

M nteresting

 Last Thursday ome of the most im
B tant svents in the history ot the 'resby-
B inq Chureh in this country transpired
S4E 1 o1, tho foundation stono of Knox College
KR .5 1aid. As will bo soon from the state.
Rt of Principal Caven, publisbed in full
B8 10, this Is an institution which hina passad
25 vough rlmost every grade of tribula.
bn, 80 for a8 oxternal difficulties have
MR o1 concernod, but it is a matter for con-
B stulation that since the commoncement
ero har been & stondy progress, and that
o work has, in evory departmont, shown
BN - ed signs of efficient and faithfui labor.
B is, thorofore, nn oceasion of which the
htiro Preabytery should be proud, that
his building should have beon commenced
bdor such favourable circumstanoces, with
hch good prospects that in the very noar
turo it will stand entiroly frce from debt,
nd that additional facilities will thereby
affoxded for sarrying on the work which,
aring tho past thixty years, has shown
B ch magnifloent resulls.
' PLAN OF THH BUILDING.
The building now in course of erection is
h the Croscent, a little north of College-
jroet sud op(go:ito Spadina-avenua, is de-
ned in the Gothicstylo of architocture,and
"plan is in the form of the letter B, The
onde {fromiing the avenus is 230
kot in length, and the wings running north
B esch 150 feot in longth., The main en-
rance is under a lofiy towor of 180 feet in
hoight, and is flecuked on esch side with
B ione-pilara: with oarved slone capitals,
scery heads, and surmountéd with mould-
d petc{i

ments and carved stono finials. The
main entrance lobby under tower will bo
groined with oak moulded riba resting on
rved stone corbels. The hoor will be
faid with encaustio tilea.
The main entrance hall is 15 feet wide,
ith & heavy oak staircaso opposite it, lead-
ng to the library, museam, reading-rooms,
%o.; then to the right and left of thus main
ntrance are the corridors, 10 feot wide,
with ®arcncs at intervals, leading to the va-
Brious class-xooms, professors’ rooms,lecturs-
Boom, and dining hail.

Thero aro'two clags-xpoms holding 80
tudents each, and.two holding 50 each.
On the ground floor axe .30 the Secre-
tary's room, tour Professor's rooms, Sonate
room, visitors' room,kitehen, Inundry,wash
room, housekooper’s apartments, &o.; over
theso gro the scrvouts’ xooms, and under
are the gellars,

Tha boiler-room is outside tho central
portion of themnin building, and connect.d
with the coal cellars, &o.

On the frst floor in the centye of the
fbuilding is the library, 50 foot long snd 80
ifcet wide, with reading-rooms opening out’
of it at each end.

Over the library is.tho musoum, with &
handsome timbered reof.

There are 86 rooms for tho students, each
hrcom averaging 14 feot by 20 fest, thus
Civing acommodation for abous 80 rosident
tudents.
The'building will ba Leated by steam,
nd ventilatod with o systom of flues con-
Rccted with a rarefiod air shaft around the
Poiler chimney flue.
There aro bath rooms and wator closets
n cach flat for tho use of professors and
tudents, )
B Tho building i3 boing erectod with whito
ik, with stono baso conrees, belts, strings.
Hg, and door stops, moulded drips to win-
ows with carved bosses, stono angle col-
ns {o tower, with carved capifels.  The
ppor windows of the towar will have
houlded and carved balconiss, supportod
n earved stone corbols.
Alltho gable copings will be of stone,
ith wrought iron torminals.
The windows of the lecturoe hall will havo
e jamba and sills, resting on mouldo
bno sirings with moulded drips, and bos-
over them,
he Lecturo Hall will have a rich opon-
nberod hammer-beam roof. At tho west
B of this hall is the gallery, approached
a stair running up in & tower over the
t side entranqe.
ho whola of tho roofs ave to be covored
slates laid on folt.
t i3 expeeted that the bailding will be
bploted this fall, as most of the wood and
owork iy already propsred, and on the
nisen,

i

THX CLRENMONT.

o assembly at the coreraony was: per-
]y large, and rauck interest was mani.
it the procedings nebwithstanding
Bory cold yind whish provailad.
hongilione prosant we notiead Profes-
aven, Professor Gragg, Sev. Dr.Topy,
X R. Wallaca, Rev. W, Iteid,Rev, Prof.
ron, Rev..Mr, McDonnell, Rev. Mr.

on, Rov, 7. M. King, Revz. W. Fras:
Bondhead; W. Brras, Perih; 3.

son, Parie; M, FrasersBarrie; B. N.
t, Ingersoll; F. M. James, Daria; J’
pll, 'l;umh oit; J. Wwedrops, Guelpli;
buging,Cobowry; Dr, Thornton,Oshiawa;

1, {dstowel] J, B Croley, Millbank ;

on, Sarnia; R. P w, Wet-
D, 5. O;mnou, Dradf d:'?. Beekett

esvills ; Beuos, Newmarket; Ewing.
town ; Dallantyns, Whitby; D H.,

or, Hurollton; J. Seet, Londou; P

J. MeBain, Drumondwille; T. MePharson,
Strattord; K. Hamilton, Avonbank; J.
L. Munsy, Woodwille.  Hon. A. MoKel.
iov, Mesars, D. Galbmith, J. Korr, T. W
Taylor, D, McKay, Currie, J. Playfawr, W.
Alexander, J. L. Blakio, M. Clatke, 8. D.
Clarke, D, M¢Geo, J. Brown, W. Boll, G
L. Boavdmore, Capt. Dick, J. Fleming, J.
Harvey, J. Leask, Flugh Miller, P, G.
Closo, D. Cowan, M, Gibb, &¢. A number
of iadics tustified their mmterest in Jho pro-
ceodings by thew presonce.

At the appointed timo the Rov. W. Reid,
M.A., Moderator, camo forward, and said
that on this oceasion they wore assemblad
to inaugurate an undertaking of great im-
portance, which was to bo a worthy result
of many yoars labours, which took place
under less favourable cireumstances.  TFor
sovoral years the Collogo was oarried on in
Grosvenov-streot, in o building fermerly
tho rosdenco of the Earl of Elgin, which,
aftor some alterations, was adapted to the
purposs of the College institution, The
ficst bulding was found to bs uncomfort-
ably emall, andit was considerod thatsome-
thing better wasmoeded, falthough, unlike a
great many things in the prosent day, old
Kunox Collego was much botter than it look-
ed. (Laughter.) Tho subject of tho eree-
{ion of 8 now building was Iaid beforo the
Assembly Iast yoar, and it was thon deeid-
ed that the necessary steps should be taken
for tho ersction of now buildings.  Aeeord-
ingly the necessary steps were inken, the
work was commoncod, and snbscripliens
{lowed in through the excrtions mado by the
Principal, Prof. Caven, and tho other Pro-
fessors in various pavts of the country. But
the canvass was not yot corsploted, al-
theugh the roault has beon highly satisfac-
tory. Thoy had met to-day for the pur-
pose of Inying the cornor-stone aud invok-
ing tho blessing of God on the eroction of
the building. Beforo proceeding with the
more especin work, they would anite m
singing o fow vorses of ono of the grand
old psalms which were sung by ther fore-
fathers in the days of old. It was one of
the psalms which often snimated tho hearts
of their forefathors when labour and suffei-
ing too was demanded of thom.

Tho 40th Pealm was thon sung, aftor
which the Moderator vend portions of Serip
tuvo from Psalms 126:127, aud Ephesians
ive DPrayer was then offered up,

Tho Rov.Principal Caven was thon ealled
upon o read a statement of tho pro-
reoas « < ae Colloge, which ko did as fol-
oW8 t—

HISTORICAL BKETCH OF KXOX COLLEGR, FROX
IT8 XSTADLISUXENT TO THE PRNSENT
DATR (Manen, 1874).

Enox Colloge, 2! hough the title was not

ivon till 1846, may bo said to have becn
instituted in 1844, when at the rmecting of
tho Synod of tho Preebytoriats Church of
Ganada, on the 14th of Ootober, 1t was re-
solved to appoint a Professor of Divinity,
and n Professor of Litorature and Scionce
for conductng tho studies of young men
piming ot the Mnistry, the Professors to
bo for the present stationed at Taronto.
Tho Rov. Andrew King, a deputy from the
Freo Church of Scotland, interim Professor
of Divinity ; and Rov. Ilenry Esson, of
Gabricl-gtreot Church, Montreal, was ap-
pointod Professor of Laterature aud Scionce.
During tho first sossion (1844-5), thoattmd-
ancs wag in all fourteen, four of whom had
bson students of Quoon's College, Kingaton,
before the disruption, wlneh took place in
July, 1844, 'The classes wore conducted
in nn apartment of Mr. Esson's house, 1n
James-street. 1n tho City of Toyonto. The
8ynod, at 1he same meeting, in view of Dr.
Robort Burns, of Palsloy, who had beon
eallod by tho newly-vigauized congregation
of Knox Chureh, in Torosto, cumning out,
and of his varied qualifications, appuinted
lum as Profcssor of Theology, the uppoint.
wont being subject to any coutimgency
ansmgy from tho Synod resolving, at a
future timo, to soperate tho office of Pro-
fosser from that of pastor, or [suzh other
cireumsances as might affect the decision
of tho Syuod s to the permancat iustitu
tion or tho losality of the Theulogical
Berunary of tho Church.

The Synod of 1845 confirmod the appo.nt-
ro»t of Dr. Burns as Profossor of Divinity,
aud thatof Mc. Esson as Professor ot Lutcra-
turo and Philosophy.

In 1846 tho Synod, with the view of plac-
ing tho institiitian on & wore cxtensive and

a | offieiont bagis, appointed a Comnuttoo to

congider the wmattor of tho incorEomtxon of
the Cellege, ita name, the number of pro.
fossors, tho erection of switable bmldings
and the establishmont of an academy for
tho preliminary training of young men, aund
a boardiug-house for tho students. Uu the
roport of the Comumittee it was ngreed thac
the CoMego should bo called * Knox Ool.
loge,” and that stops should be taken for
astablishing an Acadomy or Hugh Sehool.
This was dono in the conrseof tho year, the
Aoadomy being suporintonded by Rov. A,
Gale, M.A., fortuerly of Hanmuiton, assisted
by Rev. T. Wightman, formorly of Camnden,
Nvo stops wore taken for the orection of
buildinge, but the Collego nand Acndemy
found suwitablo aceommeodation in ** Ontario
Terrace,” in tho prémisos which, after
having beon onlorged -and altorefl; now
‘form. the Quoen's Hotel.” Daring -the
sotsion of 1846-7, ablo assistance was ron--
dored in the Qollege by Rev. Robert ‘Me-
Corale, of St. Niniavs, Scotland; also, by
ths Rqv. W. Rintoul, who conducted tho
‘cldssbs in Hebrew aud in. Biblieal Critis
‘olsin, The.Synod of 1847 vonfirmad the
appointment of Mr. Galo as Principal of the
Acaderiry, and- as profcssor of Olassical:
Literature in Knox College. Thé Synod
at $1p spme meetiug, in: consideration. of
the i’né asod number,mine students, ve.
quiring the undivided derviees of & professer,
resdlved to separate the &;o{assorshxp of
Theology in:Enox Collsge from the pastor-
slip oﬂ Az Chtively, Todvtito, sud 4o scud
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Free Church, and soourp, if possiblo, the
appuiiiuout of 8 Vrolessor of Lhoology.
This rawesion was undortaken and faifilled,
and tho rorult was the appowtment of the
Rev. M. Willis, D.D., who coatinned to
teaoh thoology with distinguished sucecss
for the period of 23 yoars, The Synod,
whou resulving to soparate the p-ofessor-
ship of Theoulogy from tho office of pastor
of Knox Church, oxpressed thoir sonso of
the great obliygations under whiell thoy
wero to Dr. Burns for the valuable service
ho hiad rendered to the Collegoe, hig wnteh-
fuluess over the spiritual intorests of the
students. and his z\iligeuvo and zeal in col-
leeting books for the library.

In 1843 the £ snod having exprossad their
great satisfiction ad having ~!ta‘ned the
valuable services of Dr. Willis, with the
view of promoting the officiency of the Cal-
lege, appointed Rev, William Riutoul as
Professor of Hobrow, it being undorstood
that tho appuintment would be an interim
vily, ils permanance being depe .o dent upon
the proision that wight bo made for rrieutal
liternture in what was Kisg's Colloge,
now tho Torontu University, Mr Rintoul
discharged with great diligonce and offi-
ciancy the duties of the Chair of Hobrow
for several yoars, when, in consequonce of
changes in the University, it was consid-
ored no longer necessary to maintan s
professorship of Hebrow in Knox College,
In 1849 and 1RH0 Rov. William Lyall nfter-
wards connected with the Divinity Iall nt
Halifax, Noeva Scotin, rondered important
sorvico to tho Colloge and the Church as
Professor of Literature and Mental Train-
ing. The names of others might be ten-
tioned with honour in conncction with im-
portant services renderod when necersary
to tho Collego from timo to time. It would
bo specially unjust not to masntion the
name of Rev. Ralph Robb, of Hanulton,
who, until promaturely cut off in 1653, was
evor ready to givo aid when calle. upon to
do so.

In the early part of 1855 #rofossor
Esson. who had boon connectod with the
Colloge from the beginning, and lisd done
niuch to advance its interests, nad prowmnte
the improvemout of the students, was ro-
movel by death. Ho was surcoeded by
the Reverond George Paxton Young, of
Kuox Church, Hamilton, wlio cnteredupon
his duties at thé beginning of the session
1858-4 and brought to his work talents of
thavery highost ordor, and n zeal and apti-
tudo for teaching which waore hiokly appre-
ciated by tho snceessive classes of students
which camo undor his care.

In 18565 it becamo necdssnry to removo
frota tho promises hithierto occupied in
Ontario Torrace, Front-stroot, nud the pro-
perty of * Elmsley Villa,” formerly occv-
pied by the Right Hon. the Earl of Elgiv,
when Govonor Gonorallof Canada, was pur-
chasad, and enlarged so as to aflord accora-
modation for tho clagses and bonrding do-
partmont.

In 1856 tho Synod ndded to the Staff by
appointing Rev. Dr. Burns as an additional
Professor; tho Dopartment of Church
History and Evidonces boing assigned to
him, while the Departmont of Exegetical
Theology was assigned tu Professor Young.

In 1858 an ** Act of Incorposation ™ for
the College tas obtained from the Legisls-
ture. Frow the first es:ablishment of the
College 1t was not sntmded that permanent
provision should ba made for instruction in
the literary branches.  After Professor
Gale's rotiremont and death, whieh took
placein 1854, Rov, Jokn Laing, and subso-
quontly Mi. James Smitl:, acted ns teuchers
1 tho preparatory departmont. Aftor the
ratiremont of the last named gentleman,
instrnetion in the proparatory department
has been given by somo of the eanior stud-
euts, appointed from yoar to yoar by the
Sonate, with the excoption of theso yrars
1868-9. 69-70, 70-71, when Revorend Pro-
fesgor Youny, who had resignad hig position
an the Collego Stafl in 1u64, undertenk nt
the requost of the Synod, the charge of the
literary olassos,

Professor Young liaving recigned Lis pra

{ fessorslup ns lLas been mentioned in 1864,

the Rav. W. Cevan was in 1884 appointed
Prolossor of Exegitical The Ingy; assiztuncs
having boen given during the intervening
years by Rov. W. Gregg of Cooke’s Chureh,
Toronto, and Rov, W, Javen ¢t Mars's
as lecturor. In sulseqnent yoavs valunb'e
assistance was t.dered in the College by
tho tollowing g.utlemen, whe were oj-
puinted by the Suprems Coovtef the Church
to lectare on pagtienlar brauehes. viy
Rov. Lobert Ure of Gnlerich, Rev D
Inglis of Iamilton, Rev D 'Wopp of To-
ronto, and Rev. Dr. Prondiont of Londan,
who continues by app ntment of Arermbly
to lecturo on Humileties, and Pastoral The.
ology.

Dr. Burns having remgned his positionns
Profesror of Cliureh Hirtory in 1864, Lecamo
Lmoritus Professor, but continued to give
scrvico 10 the department until his donth
which took placo in 1869,

Iu 1570 Dr. Wiihs, to the great regrot of
many friends, rea.gued the position wlach
he had 8o loug and £o woll filled. His vo-
signation was nceepted and the very wan
oxpression of tho Assembly’s scnse of his
services, was placed on record. In the fol-
lowing yoar Rey. Dr. Inglis of McNab-
&trect Churoll, Hamilton, was appointed to
tho vacant chair,  After holding it for one
yeor, Dr., Inglis resigned hiz Prafocsorship
in 1862, Rev. W, Grogg, M.A., of Cooke's
Chreh, Toro tto, was appointed Professor

. of Apologeties. ‘To fill up tho vasaney oc-

csgioned by the Rov. Dr. Inglis) tho Rov.
W: MaeDaren of Kuox Chnrch, OUatwa,
was ‘gppeinted in 1878 Profersor of, Systa-
mitie Theology, the classes duriug the in-
‘tatvoiring seasion laving been taught Ly
Rev. Dr. Topp of Knox Chutek Toroats,
#nd Rov. Professor Grogg. It may bo in.
teresting to state that from the first estab.
lishment of the College to the present timna,
the number of namesentered iu the College
register is 839, Of thene thera are, exclusive
af munhaldanarca and studants, anl

axelnaiva

slso of theso who avoin cther vhurohes,
aithor on thus Lountiuent or in the patont
countries in tho sorvico of the Cannda
Presbyterian Church, about 170,

At tho Unioen n 1581 the Theologieal In-
stitution of the United Presbytenian Chuish
bacamo united with that of the Presbytorian
Chureh of Canada, so that both inetitutions
ara now ropresentod by Knox College. It
is propor, therofore, thet in this connection
somo brief account should bo given of the
work of Thoolomenl education as conducted
in tho United Prostiytorian Church previous
to the Union.

The ¢ Missionary Presbytory of the Cau-
adas " representing what afterwardsbecamo
Imown as the United Presbytonan Church
in Canada, onrly recognizud the umpurtanco
of providiug for & natiso trained ministry,
but no steps wore taken in the matter till
1845, when tho Presbytery was constituted
into o Synod. At this dato n schome for
tho establishment of a Theolugicel Iustitu-
tion was adupled, and the Rev, Wi, Tioud-
foot, of Lundun, was appuiated first Iro
fessor of Theology.

The Iustitution was loeated in London.
Owing to tho position in wiiuch King's Col.
les, Toronto, thon stood, it was found
tecessary to provide for the literary train-
ing of studonts, a3 well ag for thoir instruc-
tion in thio subjects of a theological course.
The curriculum adopted embraced classics,
mental and moral plulosophy, logic and
rhetorie g well as systematic theology,
church history, and bhiblical 'iteraturo ; it
was miado to oxtend over four sections of
oight months’ each.

Tho work of the Institute commoneod in
the fall of 1845, the first studont envolled
being Mr, J. J. A. Proudtoot, now the Rov.
Dr. Proudfoot, of London, son of the
eminent man appointed to proside over the
Seminary.

The entivo work of teaching rested upon
My, Proudfoot till 1847, whon she Rov.
Alexander Mackenzie, of Goderich, was ap.
pmoted to tench IHebrew, which he con-
tinued to do till tho plan of study in tho
Ingtituto was rc-modoﬁcd and thie Institute
wag romoved to Toronto. Mr. Mackenzio
was an.accurato scholar and nn earnest and
painstaking teacher, and is affocticnately
remembered by thoso who had the privilego
of waiting vupon lus wstructions.

In 1849 it was carried in tho Synod,
*That owing to tho chango now effocted in
King's Cotlege, Toronto, whoreby it was
made a DProvincinl Institution, it is no
longer noecessary that the object of tho Insti-
tute oxtond boyond thé Teaching of Theol-
opy.” It wasat tho samo time resolved to
transfer the Theological Institute to Tor-
onto. Ita next Session was aceordingly
hold in that aity, in the Church of tho Rov,
Dr. Jounings, This was the last session-
conducted by Mr. Proudfoot, for he beeamo
ill unmediately on roturnming from Loudon,
at its close, and died on the Janunry follow-
ing. Mv. Proudfoot was n man of rare
abihities and attammonts, possessing a mind
of uncommon satrongth and olearness, but
finely harmonized in all 1ts intellectual
attributos, Ho was not less distingmishod
by s high moral qualities and the single-
ness of purposo with wluch he consecrated
all hus powers to us Mastor's sorvice.

In 1852 the Rev. Dr. John Taylor, of
Auclitermuchy, Scotland, wio had beon
cliosen successor to Mr. Proudfoot, camo to
Toronto, aud continued to discharge the
duties of Theologienl Professor till 1860, in
wlich year ho raturned to his native land.
Tho Institute flonnished undor Dr. Taylor,
aund sent forth from session to scssion men
who proved valuablo additioas to the
Chuvch's staff of labourers. In 1869, as
abuve said, Dr. Taylor, to the groat regrot
of all, returicl to Scutland, and the Churel
was deprived of the services of one pre
ominently fitted, by his higu talents, his
acearato scholarship, and his oxtensive ac-
quaiutance with theological learning, to take
j part in moulding tho future munistry of the
1esbyterian Churel in Canada,

Tho anivn oi the Presbhyteriau Church of
t Canada and oo Cnated Presbytenan Chucch
} i Uanada was auspicieusly consummated
) i 1864, At this tune ten young mon were
| 1n their thuvivgical couvsy i cvnnustion
{ wah the Uuaued Ticsbytenan Clhaich.
{ Iueso all entered Kuos Culege and eoin-

gleted thew curricalum thore, and from this
l date tull the establishmont of the Jresby
{ terian Colioge 1n Montrenl, tho history of
} Knox Collego 18 thy lustory of theologieal
| 8ducatien i the Caunada Presbyterian
Charch. Tho larger stroam and the smallex
have now unuied, and Koox Collego 18 nosw
regarded, 16138 believed, with equal affection
by all mombors of the Umted Church who
take an aniighitoned interest 1 the Church's
work.

Tor sons time it has boen folt that more
commod.ous aund suitabld buildings were
necessary for Collego purposes. Tho matter
was taken up by she Collego Board in 1873,
and tho sanction of tho Assembly having
Leon obtaned, an appeal was made to the

-cougregatious, tho Professors talung alead
ng part 1o tho work.  Tho result has been
hughly satisfactory, and 1t is hoped that the
Luilding, the cornor-stone of which is to ba
loud tu-day, will long romain an ormameont
ta tiso city, and o credit to the Presbytenan
Clurch, and that from it will go furth mnany
ablo and faithful ministers of tho New
Testament. '

Tho stafl at present is as follows.- -

Res. W. Cuvon—DPrincipal aud Profossor
of Bxegetical Theblogy.

Ltov. W. Grogg—Trofossor of Apologatica
and Chuith Bﬁi%or&. , polos

Rev. W. Moliren—Professor of ——

Rev. J, J, A. Prondfoot, D.D.—Lieeturer
.of Homolaticx and Pastaral Theology-

. X, McPherson, ALA., aud P. Straith
~Classical Tators.

that he should sayanything to detain them,
but he would taka the liberty of expressiug

L

the great antisfaction he felt at the siate

Professor Caven said it was nol necessary

work was in at tho presont moment. Ho °
mught say that ap tu thoe present 76 congre
gntions of tho Churoh had beon cauvassed
with munh suceess, tho subscriptions up fo
tho Presnnt amounting {0 874,4060. Buf he
miglst state that still more wag roguired. A
furthor sum of $206,000 was required in
order to make the list sccuvo, There wero
somo 180 congregations on tho list, Lul 3
Inrgo number of theso wore not expected to
do muoh., 'They wanted the old congroga-
tions to do all they could, and ho hoped that
many of the strong congragations would do
as well as those at Hamilton, Toronto,
Guolph, and other places, The work wag
bogun in the name of God ; and they must
not forgat the words of tho Psalinist, as jusb
now read by tho Modorstor: Excopt tiro
Lord buld the house they labour in vain
that buldit. Thie was o rehigious work,
and ho trusted that the work of tho Collogo
would contuo to be conduotodin & rehigious
spirit,

The Moderator thun called the Hon. J.
MoMurrich to lay tlhie fuundation stune,
which ho romarked he had no doubl would
be dono in & Lusiness Like and propor man-
ner, (Laughter).

Hon., Mr. MoMurrich said ho folt very
much gratified in being oalled on to take
part in this iuteresting ceremony. Some
thirty years ago Knox Colloge commeonced
in o humblo boilding on James St., and the
history of thoe College wns continued to be
raised up from that timo until now, They
sommencod with two professors, ono of
whom had long sinco gono to hiy vest and
reward. Profossor Burns, Rev. Mr, Gale,
and the Rev. Mr. Rintoul, had all gone to
tho rest whero thoy rest neithor day nor
night. When the College was firat started,
tho accommodation provided was very
small ; 1n tho following year moro extended
accominodation was provided, and more
respectablo too—by tho leasing of fwo
housos on Front atroot, which wero united
by the hrenkin% throdgh of the dividing
walls of the two houses. Ton years’ wor!
was corricd on in theso promises, and in
1855 they removad to other buildings close
by, whero the good wor. had besn carried
ot with success for tho past nineteen years,
making tharty years from the commence-
ment. The work had been carried on with
success attonding it, although surrounded
with inconveniencies and difficulties, aris-
ing from tho fact of the building not having
beoen originally built for the purpese of eol-
logo work. Tho timo has now come when
the Church has becomo alive to its duty.
Thoy have commonced this building, which
when orected will be worthy of va0 Presby.
torian Cnurch, and tho pride of all the
Preshyterian, brothron who tako an intorast
in it. This was a stop in the history of the
collogo which marks not ounly:the progress
to complotion of the work, but also from.
this fimo tho church and collegoe will take
their various deparfures. And wlon the
building is eomploted and sot apart for the
purposes for which it is boing evocted, he
trusted thero will be found within its walls
profossors eminent for their picty—mén of
ability, apt to teach and keep nbronst of the
times ; and that the result of their labours
will bo to send forth, from yesr to yesr,
ablo miaisters of tho Now Testamoent. With
those fow romarks, ho would procaed in lay-
ing the foundation stone in the namo of the
Loxd Josus Chnst, the only King and Head
of His Church. May Xo crown their
Iabours with abundant suceess, and to the
glory of His name.

Thestone, having * ann properly prepared,
was then lowered into pasition, snd Mr.,
McMurrich doclared the stono to be well
mads and traly laid.

Professor Grogg said, that in the absencs
of the Rev. Mr. Proudioot, ho was inwited
to say a fow words. Relerence had alrendy
been mado as to tho steps takon townrds
tho orection of the present building, the
amount of mouney required to completo it,
snd the amonat of money already sub-
seribed, nud therofore he would not again
revort to these toptes. Buif ho might make
& fow xemarks.as to tho presont state of tho
Collego, 8o far as tho studonts aro concera-
ed. 'Thoy had, ut . o closo of the last ses-
sion, 85 theologicu students in the classed,
of whomr sixteen were graduate students,
who probably would receivo their licenses
during tho next fow months, Besides these
thero wero the literary classesiramediately
ander thewr charge, in which thoro were
oightcen students pursuing their stndies
witlun the walls of Knox College and the
Cuiveesity. In illastration of this he
pught mention that they had thirty-six
gludents 1 the Umversity pursuing thoir
studies with a viow of entering Xnox Col-
Jege. So altogother in Toronto thoy lindin
conuostion with the Chureh upwards of 90
roung mon who were to bhecomo ministers
in the Canada Presbyterian Church. There
wero also nbout 40 stndentz pursuing their
stadios in tho Montreal Presbyterian College
and McGall Uunivorsity with e view of be-
coming ministers o tho Clhurch. Thus
there woro 180 students in tho literary and
thovlogical clnsses purauing thoir studies,
He hoped to have another oppsrtunity of
saying a fow words in the ovening, and
ho would be glad if those pros-nt would
try to bo present at that meeting, which
would Lo held in the school house at Knox
Church.

Tho Rov. Dr. Topp then pronounced the
Benediction, and tue procesdings slosed.

A ———tvt———
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A yory Jeavned judge was once acked
what he would: do.if a man owed him ten
pounds and refused to-pay. His reply was
.worth remombcring by theeo who wre-quick
to tako offeuce and begin & qunrrel, He
said: “Rather than bring au action apainst
him, with its costs nnd wncertainty, I wonld
givo hiw o vecoipt in full of all demands;
yos, and I would send him five pounds over
to oover all pomible expooses.’” Tha' was

his donclusion after extensive olesrvation
e w of to haw.



